From: Lofgren, Emma 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: C.Brown Conference Travel 

Steve,

Please be advised that Carole Brown attend the Northeast Women in Public Finance Credit Spotlight Conference on December 7th, 2016 in New York. Her hotel expense for one night stay were paid for by the conference. She attended in her capacity as Chief Financial Officer for the City. 

Please let me know any additional questions and Happy New Year!

Best,
Emma 

From: Lofgren, Emma 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 9:47 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Rivera, Yasmin
Subject: C.Brown Conference Travel 

Good morning Steve,

Hope all is well and you are feeling better! In December, Carole will be traveling to New York to speak at the Northeast Women in Public Finance Credit Spotlight Conference. Below is more information regarding the event and the organization. The conference will be covering her flight and I was wondering if you would approve this arrangement as she will be traveling in her capacity as CFO.  

Please let me know any additional questions and as always feel free to call me at (4-4870).

Best,

Emma 

https://northeastwomeninpublicfinance.wildapricot.org/event-2357439
Credit Spotlight: City of Chicago
Please join NEWPF as we host the City of Chicago's CFO Carole Brown to discuss Chicago's current status and where she sees the City in the future. What does it take to lead a like Chicago through financial headwinds? How does Chicago become the City of the future? 

Speaker:
Carole Brown, CFO, City of Chicago
Location:
AllianceBernstein
1345 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10105 

Date & Time
Wednesday, December 7 
5:30 pm: Registration
6:00-8:30 pm: Speaker and Networking

Registration
The cost of the event will be 
$40 for non-members
$10 for students
FREE for NEWPF members.
As we expect this event to be of interest to a wide audience, we anticipate that the event will fill up quickly. Please register ASAP.
Even though this event is free for members, ALL attendees must register IN ADVANCE since space is limited.
To register, simply use the link on this page. Members will not be charged; non-members can make their payment using a credit card via PayPal.  You do not need to have a PayPal account to make a payment.
If you have any questions or problems, please email events@newpf.org.
Attention NEWPF mentors and mentees! There will be representatives from the NEWPF mentoring committee, identified as such on their name tags, at this event to answer any questions and/or address concerns you may have. Please let them know if they can help in any way.
Thanks to our Sponsor: AllianceBernstein
